



Advisor Signature: _____

Advisor Timestamp: _____

Zoom Link: <https://santarosa-edu.zoom.us/j/7075241528>

Student Representatives Council Website:

<https://studentlife.santarosa.edu/student-representatives-council>

Student Representatives Council Committee Meeting

Meeting #6, December 13th, 2022, 2:00pm-3:00pm

This Meeting is recorded.

We acknowledge that we gather at Santa Rosa Junior College on the territorial traditional land of the Pomo People in Santa Rosa and the Coast Miwok People in Petaluma, past and present, and honor with gratitude the land itself and the people who have stewarded it throughout the generations. This land acknowledgement calls us to commit to continuing to learn how to be better stewards of the land we inhabit. We recognize that every member of the Santa Rosa Junior College community has benefitted, and continues to benefit, from the use and occupation of this land since the institution's founding in 1919. Consistent with our values of community and diversity, we have a responsibility to acknowledge and make visible the colleges' relationship to Native peoples. By offering this Land Acknowledgement, we affirm Indigenous sovereignty and will work to hold Santa Rosa Junior College more accountable to the needs of American Indian and Indigenous peoples.

Pursuant to Executive Order N-25-20: Suspends aspects of the Brown Act. Typically, the Brown Act requires that every teleconference or in-person location have an agenda posted, be listed on the agenda, and be accessible to members of the public. For the time being, this is no longer the case. Minimally, the agenda will be posted online at <https://studentlife.santarosa.edu/agendas-minutes>. Members of the public wishing to comment on an agenda item or another topic within the jurisdiction of the SGA will be given the opportunity to ask questions via Zoom or may submit questions via email at zmiranda@santarosa.edu.

I. Call to Order & Roll Call:

Start Time:

Quorum:

POSITION	NAME	STATUS
EVP of Legislation (Chair)	Jimmy Brock	
Vice Chair		
Secretary/Treasurer		
Representative of SLC		
Member	Abrea Tillman	
Member	Ludmilla Bade	
Member		
Member		
Advisor	Zack Miranda	
(STATUSES: Present, Late, and Absent)		

II. Approval of the Current Agenda & Accept Past Meeting Minutes:

MOTION: **SECOND:**

- Agenda #6 of Fall 2022
- Minutes for Meeting #5 of Fall 2022

III. Public Comments: (2 minutes per speaker, 10 minutes per topic)

The segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Student Representatives Council on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker and ten (10) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Student Representatives Council may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the Student Representatives Council chair Sean Young for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda (Brown Act §54954-3)

IV. Appointments & Removals:

A. A motion may come forward to appoint/remove members to the Student Representatives Council:

- 1. Appoint: Position:
- 2. Removal: Position:

V. Special Reports:

A. Overview of Students on Committees

LEAD:

VI. Old Business

A. A motion may come forward to approve a new meeting time and meeting frequency, to be determined by the body.

LEAD/FOLLOW-THROUGH: Jimmy Brock MOTION: SECOND:

FUND AMOUNT:

MOTION OUTCOME:

VII. New Business

A. A motion may come forward to review a proposed resolution regarding the equal allocations of sinks in all restrooms:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Ekq9EtUJZuKvHHPVunCPnFcz_C8_BSn2XZPddWUVZN8/edit

LEAD/FOLLOW-THROUGH: Michael Von Der Porten and Jimmy Brock MOTION: SECOND:

FUND AMOUNT:

MOTION OUTCOME:

B. A motion may come forward review proposed resolutions, in cooperation with students and relevant on-campus bodies, and to prioritize our legislative agenda for Spring 2023:

LEAD/FOLLOW-THROUGH: Delashay Carmona Benson

MOTION: SECOND:

Student Generated Resolution Ideas Document:

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1O8gRezL1t9NTRiGM9zOPAOKWVHHOHMpPCfu5F1AzxVU/edit?usp=sharing>

VIII. Reports & Communications from the Floor: (Please restrict to 3 minutes)

Chair: Jimmy Brock	Vice Chair:	Secretary/Treasurer:	Representative of SLC:

Member: Abrea Tillman	Member: Ludmilla Bade	Advisor: Zack Miranda	

IX. Communications from the Floor:

At this time, members of SRC may address concerns and any items not on the current agenda, in addition to recommending new agenda items.

X. Adjournment:

End Time:



The Student Government Assembly does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admissions or access to, or treatment of or employment in, its programs or activities. The appropriate disability-related aids or services, including printed information in alternate formats, that enable persons with disabilities to participate in public meetings are available by contacting the Student Affairs Office at (707) 527-4424, Santa Rosa Junior College 1501 Mendocino Avenue, Santa Rosa, California 48 hours prior to the meeting.

[Government Code Section 54953.2, & Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132) Section 202]

